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Grocott, David

From: i Code A ;
Sent: 10 February 2004 09:51
To: Grocott, David
Subject: FW: gosport reports

Gosport-1-58.doc
(74 KB)

————— Original Message-----

From: Peter.Lawson@sth.nhs.uk [mailto
Sent... 24 MNMowvemher.2003 07: 41 COde A
Td Code A :

Subject: gosport repbrts

Dear Owen
tached should be the reports for all the cases up to the last meeting. Just done
e first case of the new batch and will work my way through them in time for a

meeting in the new year.
Peter
<<Gosport-1-58.doc>>
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